

NOUMSI BOPDA BORIS GILBERING

64 Esban Drive

Ottawa, ON K1X0H1, Canada

+1 514-561-5221

E-mail : borisnoumsi@gmail.com

OBTAIN THE POST OF :Machinist

PROFILE

I am a mechanical manufacturing teacher at secondary technical vocational education. My 5 years of experience allowed me to develop skills, such as: human relations management, knowledge transmission, learner evaluation, data entry and use of school management software. I am bilingual and hold a 2nd grade professional technical education teacher's diploma. The wes equivalence is a Master of education. My love for computers allowed me to master the game software of microsoft office, autocad and solidwork. I would be delighted to make my expertise available to any company wishing to advance in the competitive market.

EXPERTISE FIELD

- I specialize in the preparation and teaching of theoretical and practical lessons to students, the evaluation and remediation of student shortcomings and the recording of statistical data in the establishment's management software.
- I am also specialized to the manufacturing of mechanical pieces using universal lathe, milling and d'drilling machines. My training at university gave me abilities of using CNC machine.
- Working in the school environment also trained me in managing conflicts between people, data recording, good communication and administration.

WORK EXPERIENCE

April 2017- December 2020

Mechanical manufacturing teacher.

Ministry of secondary education of Cameroon: GTC of Mindourou-dja.

My work consisted of preparing and delivering lessons in technical drawing, computer science, and mathematics to students, evaluate, remedy, establish statistical data and save in the school management software. I also played the role of head teacher of form 3 electricity.

September 2022- July 2024: **Mechanical manufacturing teacher.**

Ministry of secondary education of Cameroon: GTC Kartoua

Add to my teaching tasks mentioned above, i was responsible for making different class and teaching councils reports. I also held the position of head of Mechanical design departme.

2017-Augus 2015-August 2015 : **Machinist** At FABRIC MECA, Douala Cameroon

During this work, my mainly task was to do turning operations on universal lathe machine. I was also cutting pieces with millstone, read and interpratating technical drawing and use venir caliber to control the manufactured pieces.

SOFT SKILLS

- **Languages** : Frensh (fluent) and English (Intermediate).
- **Softwares** :Autocart, Solidwork, Microsoft Office and spider 3.0.
- Establishment of mechanical analysis.
- Reading and interpretation of the assembly drawing.
- Machining of sample mechanical pieces using lathe and milling machine.
- Prepare and ajust production machinery.
- Assemble and fit components
- Prepare and run CNC lathe and milling machine.
- Control machined part using metrology tools.
- Maintain equipment and keep maintenance records.
- Calculation of tolerances.
- Preparing and teaching of theoretical and practical lessons.
- Evaluation of learners and establishment of statistical sheets.
- Recording of data in school management software (Schooeditor)
- Writting reports.

QAULITIES

- Teamwork.
- Leadership.
- Adaptation capacities.
- Details Care.
- Good communication skills
- Can stand UP or down within a long period of Time.
- Endurance work
- Good ability to concentrate

- Adaptability
- Good ability to understand and learn
- Ability to train and leadership a team
- Ability to work independently.
- Ability to work safely and efficiently.
- Work under pressure.
- Excellent work ethics

FORMATION

2020-2022 **Diplôme des professeurs de l'enseignement technique de deuxième grade (DIPET II)** equivalence WES is Master's of education

HIGHER TECHNICAL TEACHER TRAINING COLLEGE OF Bambili
(Bamenda Cameroon).

2013-2016 **Diplôme des professeurs de l'enseignement technique de premier grade (DIPET I)** Equivalence WES is Bachelor degree

HIGHER TECHNICAL TEACHER TRAINING COLLEGE OF Bambili (Bamenda Cameroon).

2012-2013 **Baccalaureate C (Mathematics and physics) (secondary education diploma)**
Collège Saint Michel (Douala Cameroun)